












 

COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 
 
The following location will be available for participation for the Board meeting by 
teleconference: 
 

Hyatt Hotel 
1000 H St., NW 

Washington, DC 
 
This notice and agenda has been posted at the TTD office and at the Stateline, Nevada post office.  
The notice and agenda has also been posted at the North Tahoe Conference Center in Kings 
Beach, the Incline Village GID office and the North Tahoe Chamber of Commerce and on the TTD 
website: www.tahoetransportation.org. 
 
For those individuals with a disability who require a modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the public meeting, please contact Judi White at (775) 589-5502 or 
jwhite@tahoetransportation.org. 
 
California Open Meeting Law Compliance 
Notice of this meeting was posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting in a location that is freely 
accessible to members of the public. 
 
In addition, the Board has caused this agenda and all documents constituting the agenda packet to 
be mailed to all persons requesting such materials, and such mailing occurred at the time the 
agenda was posted or upon distribution to all, or a majority of all, of the members of the Board, 
which occurred first.   
 
Nevada Open Meeting Law Compliance 
Written notice of this meeting has been given at least three working days before the meeting by 
posting a copy of this agenda at the principal office of the Board and at three other separate, 
prominent places within the jurisdiction of the Board not later than 9 a.m. of the third working day 
before the meeting. 
 
Written notice of this meeting has been given by providing a copy of this agenda to any person 
who has requested notice of the meetings of the Board.  Such notice was delivered to the postal 
service used by the Board not later than 9 a.m. of the third working day before the meeting for 
transmittal to the requester by regular mail, or if feasible for the Board and the requester has 
agreed to receive the public notice by electronic mail, transmitted to the requester by electronic 
mail sent not later than 9 a.m. of the third working day before the meeting.   
 
Supporting materials were provided to any person requesting such materials and were made 
available to the requester at the time the material was provided to the members of the Board or, if 
provided to the members of the Board at the meeting, were made available to the requester at the 
meeting and are available on the TTD website: www.tahoetransportation.org.  Please send 
requests for copies of supporting materials to Judi White at (775) 589-5502 or 
jwhite@tahoetransportation.org. 
 
 

http://www.tahoetransportation.org/




Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes – August 9, 2013 

TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT / COMMISSION 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES  

August 9, 2013 
 

TTD/C Board Members in Attendance: 
Steve Teshara, SS-TMA, Chair 
Angela Swanson, City of South Lake Tahoe, Vice Chair 
Andrew Strain, Member at Large  
Will Garner, Placer County 
Jaime Wright, TNT-TMA 
Norma Santiago, El Dorado County  
Jim Mallery, Carson City 
Joseph Spencer, NDOT  
Garrett Villanueva, U.S. Forest Service 
 

TTD/C Board Members Absent: 
Marsha Berkbigler, Washoe County 
Nancy McDermid, Douglas County 
Marlo Tinney, Caltrans 
Wanda Batchelor, Washoe Tribe  

 
Others in Attendance:  

Carl Hasty, Tahoe Transportation District 
Alfred Knotts, Tahoe Transportation District 
Derek Kirkland, Tahoe Transportation District 
Curtis Garner, Tahoe Transportation District 
Nick Haven, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency 
Karen Fink, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency  
Judi White, Tahoe Transportation District  
Paul Taggart, Esq., Legal Counsel 

 
I. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT AND TAHOE TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL 
 

A. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
The meeting of the Tahoe Transportation District and Tahoe 
Transportation Commission was called to order by Chairman Teshara at 
9:30 a.m., at the Tahoe Center for Environmental Sciences.  Roll call was 
made and it was determined a quorum was in attendance for the 
TTD/TTC. 

 
B. Approval of TTD/TTC Agenda of August 9, 2013 

Motion/second by Ms. Santiago/Ms. Swanson to approve the TTD/TTC 
agenda for today’s meeting. The motion passed unanimously.   

 
C. Approval of TTD Meeting Minutes for July 12, 2013 

Motion/Second by Mr. Garner/Mr. Strain to approve the TTD minutes, as 
amended by Mr. Teshara.  The motion passed, with Ms. Santiago and Mr. 
Mallery abstaining.  



Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes – August 9, 2013 2 

 
II. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS  

No public interest comments were made. 
 

III. BUDGET FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 
Mr. Garner reported the committee reviewed the items and recommended 
approval of both items. 

 
IV. TRANSIT OPERATIONS COMMITTEE REPORT 

Ms. Swanson reported the committee did not have a quorum, but did review 
the items.  Mr. Garner questioned the lack of a quorum at the committee 
meetings.  Ms. Swanson noted it is difficult sometimes for the committee 
members as transit professionals to attend the meetings in person.  Mr. Hasty 
suggested setting up the meetings as a conference call.  

 
V. TAHOE REGIONAL PLANNING AGENCY ADVISORY PLANNING 

COMMISSION APPOINTEE REPORT 
Mr. Teshara noted there was no meeting in July and Douglas County’s South 
Shore Area Plan is on the August meeting agenda. 

 
VI. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (TTC) BUSINESS ITEMS  

 
A. Acceptance of Nevada Department of Transportation’s Transportation 

System Projects for Fiscal Years 2014-2023 and Fiscal Year 2014 Tahoe 
Area Metropolitan Planning Organization Work Program 
Mr. Haven reviewed this item.  Mr. Jason Van Havel, NDOT, gave a 
presentation.  Ms. Fink asked about incorporating potential bike and 
pedestrian opportunities.  Mr. Van Havel requested an e-mail with the 
suggestions be sent to him. 
 
Action Requested:  Acceptance 
 
Ms. Santiago made the motion to accept Nevada Department of 
Transportation’s Transportation System Project for fiscal years 2014-2023 
and fiscal year 2014 Tahoe Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Work Program, with the opportunity for staff to propose additional items.  
Mr. Mallery seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Villanueva left. 
 

VII. ADJOURN AS TTC AND RECONVENE AS TTD 
 
VIII. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) CONSENT ITEMS  

 
A. Review and Acceptance of South Shore and Commuter Transit June 

2013 Operations Report 
Mr. Teshara requested the item be pulled from consent. 
 
Mr. Curtis Garner reviewed this item.  



Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes – August 9, 2013 3 

 
 
Ms. Swanson motioned to approve the consent calendar, Mr. Mallery 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

IX. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) BUSINESS ITEMS  
 

A. Approval of SR 89 Fanny Bridge Community Revitalization Project 
Community Review Committee Appointments 
Mr. Knotts reviewed this item.   
 
Action Requested:  Approval 
 
Ms. Swanson made the motion to approve the appointment of members 
to the State Route 89/Fanny Bridge Community Revitalization project 
Community Review Committee, with the addition of Cindy Gustafson of 
the Tahoe City Public Utility District.  Mr. Garner seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

B. Draft Nevada State Route 28 Corridor Management Plan, Crystal Bay to 
US 50 Junction/Spooner Summit, America’s Most Beautiful Drive National 
Scenic Corridor Presentation, Review, Discussion, and Possible Direction 
Mr. Kirkland reviewed this item and gave a presentation.  Ms. Swanson 
requested staff to stay engaged with State Parks to ensure they continue 
planning to build a Visitor Center and park and ride at Spooner Summit.  
Mr. Kirkland requested the Board review and submit comments on the 
plan by September 4. 
 
Public Comment: 
Craig Olson, manager of Tunnel Creek Property, LLC stated he and his 
wife are big supporters of the project and asked the bikeway be built on 
the mountain side. 
 
Action Requested:  Discussion and Possible Direction 
 

C. Project Update on Lake Tahoe Waterborne Ferry Project 
Mr. Knotts reviewed this item. 
 
Action Requested:  Informational Only 
 

D. Approval of Contract Amendments for Exploration Services, Inc. and 
Smith & Jones; Approval of Task Orders for Exploration Services, Inc. 
and for Smith & Jones for TTD’s Capital Improvement Project and 
Program Public Outreach 
Mr. Hasty reviewed this item.   
 
Action Requested: Approval  
 



Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes – August 9, 2013 4 

Ms. Santiago made the motion to approve the contract amendments and 
task orders for Exploration Services, Inc. and Smith & Jones, with staff 
directed to supply additional detail of fiscal year deliverables and a 
communication plan of the public outreach to the Board next month.  Ms. 
Swanson seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ms. 
Santiago made a motion to direct staff to bring to the Board a policy 
discussion regarding the handling of the blanket contracts, reporting of 
deliverables and timing of amendments at next month’s meeting.  Ms. 
Swanson seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

E. Approval of a Resolution Authorizing Applications for, and Execution of, 
Grant Funding Agreements, and Future Modifications Thereof, for Local, 
State, and Federal Aid Funded Projects; and Stating the Assurance of the 
Tahoe Transportation District to Complete the Project Upon Receipt of 
Such Funding 
Mr. Kirkland reviewed this item.  
 
Action Requested:  Approval 
 
Ms. Santiago made the motion to approve the resolution authorizing 
applications for, and execution of, grant funding agreements, and future 
modifications thereof, for local, state, and federal aid funded projects; and 
state the assurance of the Tahoe Transportation District to complete the 
project upon receipt of such funding and to include in the resolution that 
ratification be sought from the Board on executed grant agreements.  Mr. 
Garner seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 

F. Authorize Transit Manager to Proceed with Transit Bus Engine 
Modification Pilot Program; Approval of Purchase Orders for Speed of Air 
and Western Nevada Kenworth / Worthen Equipment 
Mr. Curtis Garner reviewed this item and introduced Eric Robinson of 
Speed of Air.  Mr. Robinson gave a presentation of the modification pilot 
program. 
 
Action Requested:  Approval 
 
Ms. Santiago made the motion to authorize the Transit Manager to 
proceed with the transit bus engine modification project and approve 
purchase orders of $15,180 for Speed of Air and $39,820 for Western 
Nevada Kenworth / Worthen Equipment.  Ms. Swanson seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

G. Ratify the Execution of the “Agreement for Services as District Manager 
between the Tahoe Transportation District and Carl Hasty” by the Board 
Chair and the District Manager and Approve an Amendment for an 
Optional, Two-year Period 
Mr. Teshara reviewed this item.  Ms. Swanson suggested having a three-
year contract with a rolling one-year extension.  
 



Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes – August 9, 2013 5 

Action Requested:  Approval 
 
Ms. Swanson made the motion to approve the “Agreement for Services 
as District Manager between the Tahoe Transportation District and Carl 
Hasty” as a contract with a three-year term that is extended by one year 
each time an annual review occurs and occurs in a positive manner; that 
any termination of the contract is covered under the termination 
provisions of the agreement and the annual review has to occur prior to 
June 30 of the next coming year; and ratification of the execution of the 
contract.  Ms. Santiago seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

X. DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 
Mr. Hasty reported that Central Federal Lands will be doing a scoping 
document on the SR89 Fanny Bridge project and will be coming to Tahoe to 
meet the project partners. 

 
XI. BOARD, COMMISSION MEMBER AND STAFF COMMENTS 

Ms. Swanson noted she will be on the East Coast during the September 
meeting and requested a teleconference at her location. 
 
Mr. Garner reported the Placer County Board of Supervisors awarded a 
contract to MV Transportation to operate their dial-a-ride service in western 
Placerville. 

 
XII. LEGAL BRIEFING - CLOSED SESSION  

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION.  MV 
Transportation, Inc. v. STATA, et al.  Case No. 10-CV-0240.  9th Judicial 
District Court.  

 
The Board received an update and briefing from Counsel on the status of the 
MV lawsuit and took no further action. 

 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 12:51 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
Judi White 
Executive Assistant 
Clerk to the Board 
Tahoe Transportation District 
 

 
(The above meeting was recorded in its entirety, anyone wishing to listen to the 
aforementioned tapes, please contact Judi White, Clerk to the Board, (775) 589-
5502.)  

 











mailto:cgarner@tahoetransportation.org
mailto:cgarner@tahoetransportation.org




























mailto:dkirkland@tahoetransportation.org
mailto:dkirkland@tahoetransportation.org






mailto:dkirkland@tahoetransportation.org
mailto:dkirkland@tahoetransportation.org




mailto:cgarner@tahoetransportation.org
mailto:cgarner@tahoetransportation.org






mailto:chasty@tahoetransportation.org
mailto:chasty@tahoetransportation.org






mailto:chasty@tahoetransportation.org
mailto:chasty@tahoetransportation.org




































WE 2.4 – 
CIP Public Outreach   Scope of Work 
 

Smith + Jones, Inc. Page 11 of 11 Task Order Number 
  09-0009-08 

 
6) Develop all printed materials for the Coalition 

 
Deliverable: Provide five (5) draft copies electronically all the items 
produced in the format for public distribution for review and comment, and 
five (5) final copy electronically.   

 
 

7) Develop and produce up to eight (8) Public Service Announcements (PSA), ten 
(10) print advertisements and seven (7) banner advertisements for use on TV, 
newspapers and websites to promote the East Shore Express and three (3) two 
minute videos. 

 
Deliverable: Provide one (1) draft copy electronically all the items listed 
above in the format for public distribution for review and comment, and one 
(1) final copy electronically.   

 
8) Develop brochures and maps that outline the Coalition information for the public 

and business community. 
 
Deliverable: Provide one (1) draft electronically of all project materials 
developed for review and comment, and one (1) final copy electronically in 
both an editable and pdf format 
 

9) Develop an Executive Brief the partner agencies can use to educate their 
organizations on the benefits of the Coalition. 

 
Deliverable: Provide one (1) draft electronically of all project materials 
developed for review and comment, and one (1) final copy electronically in 
both an editable and pdf format 

 
 

PRESS RELEASES and PROJECT PUBLICATIONS: 
It is assumed that for all Items of Work, the development of press releases and project 
publications shall include the Consultant’s time to create, edit, and print the materials as 
well as the media cost to publish them.  

 
PROJECT BUDGET: 
The estimated costs associated with these services for the Project are detailed on the 
attached Task Order Budget Form. 

 

ATTACHMENT A

CH/jw AGENDA ITEM: X.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Packet - September 13, 2013 -Page 44-




	All items on this agenda are action items unless otherwise noted.  Items on the agenda may be taken out of order.  The Board may combine two or more items for consideration.  The Board may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to...
	7-a KBCCIP Update-Attach A.pdf
	PROJECT FUNDING OUTLOOK FOR KINGS BEACH CCIP�(as of 08/29/2013)

	9-b June Financials-Attach A.pdf
	BALSHEET
	P&L 
	General
	CIP
	TO

	10-b Public Outreach Presentation-Attach A.pdf
	Task Order Number 09-0002-15
	PROJECT BUDGET:

	ADP2D57.tmp
	Task Order Number 09-0009-08
	PRESS RELEASES and PROJECT PUBLICATIONS:
	PROJECT BUDGET:



	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



